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The building was constructed of local burnt brick and was laid up in triple width
common bond with bricks cross laid every seventh course, It has a stone foundation
with approximately two foot ground clearance. It measures 22% feet wide by 35 feet
long and is approximately 12 feet in ceiling height. The roof is gabled and shingled
with cedar shingles. It carries a four-gabled, wood louvered belfry that housed the
original school bell. The bell has been removed, whereabouts unknown. The ceiling

is tongue and groove wood, painted and the flooring is the same. There is an interior
wood wainscot, approximately three feet high that is painted.

There are three windows on each side and two in the front, Each window has a wooden
Tintel or square flat arch in brick with frames in place. Original doors were four
panel wood Fult w1dth concrete steps, four h1gh lead to the front door with one
entrance’ step. '

The building is located on one acre of land and faces in an easterly direction. The
plot is square and is bordered on the north and west by a deteriorating barbed wire
fence. East and south borders are dirt roads described in LOCATION. The land
slopes gently to the east.

The exterior brick is deteriorating at the corners and the walls are separating.
Bricks are being taken from property. The shingle roof is deteriorating along with
the belfry. There are holes in the ceiling and floor. Al11 glass is gone. Doors are
gone and the wainscot is being removed piece by piece by vandals. On the grounds
there remains a cedar basketball standard and a few front fence posts. The rest of
the grounds are bare or in weeds.

Descendants of p1oneer families who settled the area and had attended the school,
are quite interested in restoring the building. Many Tocal peop1e say that there
is interest and volunteer labor would be available to assist in the-restoration.

DOCUMENT RECORDING OF OWNERSHIP:

1. Shumway School District 4/92, June 24, 1903
2. Shumway Ward LDS Church 24/355, December 13, 1935
3. Navajo County Historical Society 497/945, August 18, 1977
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Shumway Schoolhouse is one of the few remaining one-room brick schoolhouses
still standing in northern Arizona. It served as the educational, religious, and
social center of Shumway which was founded as part of the Mormon colonizing
efforts called for by the LDS Church in Salt Lake City in the late 1800s. The very
first colonizers in the area founded the farming communities of Snowflake and Taylor
in 1878. The towns are about five miles apart and Shumway is six miles south of
Taylor. This building is important because of its historic and cultural significance
to Shumway and its typifying of the Mormon settlement patterns that have been a great
part of the history of Arizona settlement. The Shumway schoolhouse was the hub of this
small community from 1900 to 1940 when the schoolhouse was abandoned due to school
and church changes.

The schoolhouse was used for educating students from first through eighth grades.

It also served as the local LDS Church branch for both religious and social functions.
It served as a political meeting place, voting booth, town meeting hall, dance floor,
party gathering room, family reunion center, playground -- in short, most social
functions of the community. The grounds served as playground for basketball, volley-
ball, and baseball. The grounds were used for picnics, camping area for in-transit
Teamsters, and general outdoor gathering spot.

In 1879, Charles Shumway, pioneer and colonizer, was called by LDS Church President
Brigham Young to go to Arizona to help colonize. He settled in a small valley called
Spring Valley, nine miles south of Snowflake. There was abundant water, and he
decided to build a grist mill. In 1881 the mill was completed, thereby making Spring
Valley - which was later named Shumway - the local center for grinding flour. Due to
water supply and good climate, Shumway grew into a farming and fruit growing community.

Though there is Tittle written history of Shumway, Charles Shumway is considered, by
local historians, to be the founder.
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CRAL HISTORY

Brinkerhoff, Don, from Snowflake, Arizona,and former Bishop
of LDS Church when located in Shumway schoolhouse. Mr.
Brinkernoff verified the fact that the schoolhouse was

used for ILDS Church services, meetings, and social events,
as well as, dances, voting booth location, solitical
meeting place, parties, most all social events that took
place in Shumway. Interview date - 7/12/78

Denham, Harold, from Taylor, Arizona, and former student

at ohumway schoolhouse. Mr. Denham verified that the
schoolhouse was used for most of the social events, church
events, political events, and dances. It was the social
center of Shumway. Teamster wagon drivers also used the
grounds as a camping area when in transit. The grounds were
also used for basketbull, baseball, and volleyball.- 7/12/78

shumway , Elizabeth S., former student at Shumway schoolhouse
and from Taylor, Arizcona. Mrs. Shumway also verified the

varied uses of the schoolhouse to include those of a family
reunion center, town meeting hall, and playground. - 7/13/78




